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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CAUSE OF ACTION INSTITUTE
1875 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006,

Plaintiff,
V. Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-509
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460,

Defendant.
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EXHIBIT 2 TO COMPLAINT
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Ryan Mulvey

From: foia_hg@epa.gov

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Subject: FOIA Request EPA-HQ-2017-003560 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOlAonline application: View Request. Request
information is as follows:

Tracking Number: EPA-HQ-2017-003560

Requester Name: Ryan P. Mulvey

Date Submitted: 02/03/2017

Request Status: Submitted

Description: Requesting I. All records created or received b} any EPA employee on Signal.16, 2. All
records reflecting any permission, clearance, or approval granted to EPA employees by the agency,
Archivist and/or the National Archives and Records Administration for the use of Signal, or other instant
messaging applications, for the conduct of official EPA business, 3. All records concerning EPA efforts
to retrieve, recover, or retain records created or received by CPA employees on Signal.



